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RE: MISCELLANEOUS - MILFORD JAMES ROEHRS

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
AUBREY D. PARK:

WILLIAM NETHINGTON, Pest Office Box 99, Sullivan, 
Missouri, was interviewed at his home on May 10, 1968. He 
stated he is employed as a private investigator for DAVIS, 
a private investigating agency in Chicago, Illinois, although 
at the moment he is on leave of absence.

In 1962, he married his wife, NORA, who is a niece 
of MILFORD ROEHRS, a Sullivan police officer. He has never 
been closely associated with ROEHRS, however, talked to him 
frequently. About two days after MARTIN LUTHER KING was 
murdered, ROEHRS made the statement to NETHINGTON that KING’S 
murderer was out of the United States. NETHINGTON has talked 
with ROEHRS on several occasions since that time and ROEHRS 
stated that KING’S killer is probably in Argentina. NETHINGTON 
stated he could not recall ROEHRS making any statement about 
JAMES EARL RAY’s escape from the Missouri State Penitentiary 
and does not know whether or not RAY was known by ROEHRS 
previous to his escape.

NETHINGTON stated that he has concluded, based upon 
conversation with ROEHRS, that ROEHRS is a member of the Ku Klux 
Klan. Im view of NETHINGTON’s connection with the private investi­
gative agency in Chicago, he reported the above information to his 
boss, Lieutenant EARL HENDERSHOT of Chicago, Illinois, who 
stated that ROEHRS might be a member of the Klan and considered 
it a possibility that ROEHRS might be able to assist in furn­
ishing information regarding the murder ©r furnishing infor­
mation regarding the whereabouts ©f the murderer; and in view 
of that possibility, felt that there could be a considerable 
amount of money collected if this information could be un­
covered. He, therefore, proceeded to Sullivan, Missouri, where 
he was introduced by NETHINGTON to ROEHRS as a friend from 
Chicago, Illinois. His interest in the solution of the murder 
was not made known to ROEHRS. HENDERSHOT talked with ROEHRS 
in private for about 30 minutes and after concluding the inter­
view, he reached the conclusion that ROEHRS probably was a 
member of the Klan. However,•HENDERSHOT obtained no information

m
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from ROEHRS which would assist in the investigation or the 
location of JAMES EARL RAY.

MILFORD JAMES ROEHRS, 305 East Street, Sullivan, 
Missouri, a member of the Sullivan Police Department, was 
interviewed at his home on May 10, 1968. He readily ad­
mitted that he is a member of the Ku Klux Klan, but stated 
he knows nothing about the escape of JAMES EARL RAY from 
the Missouri State Penitentiary or the whereabouts of RAY. 
He stated he had never heard of RAY until after he had been 
identified in this case. He stated he has discussed this 
case with several people, however, he has received no infor­
mation concerning this case through the Klan organization. 
Any information which he has given, or statement he has made 
concerning this case would be his own personal opinion.
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Re: 1968 Dodge Dart, bearing Georgia 
License 1D48283, Recovered at 
St. Louis Airport May IS, 1968

On May 16, 1968, Trooper ROBERT SHURE, Missouri 
State Highway Patrol, advised SA MELVIN E. DE GRAW a 1968 
Dodge Dart automobile, Vehicle Identification Number 
LH41D8B323249, bearing 1968 Georgia license number 1D48283, 
had on that date been recovered at Lambert-St. Louis Airport; 
that same had been abandoned at least since May 5, 1968; 
and that it had been rented from National Car Rental 
Company, Atlanta, Georgia, on April 2, 1968, by an unknown 
individual utilizing the stolen credit cards of one SAMUEL 
SCHNEIDERMAN, 6535 Noad Street, Richmond, Illinois.

The vehicle was processed by SA DE GRAW with the 
result that eleven fingerprint lifts and other items were 
forwarded to the Bureau.

The Bureau advised on May 24, 1968, that latent 
prints of value found were not identical to the fingerprints 
of subject.
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MJW:CSD:jmb RE; look ALIKE - JOHN FLAVEY

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S. DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968:

ANN MENKE, Switchboard Operator, Holiday Inn North, 
advised that she was on duty at approximately 3;00 p.m., 
May 12, 1968, when ROBERT HULL, Busman for Holiday Inn North, 
mentioned a suspicious individual whom he had waited on in 
Room 213 who did not want to go out of his room. Shortly 
thereafter a girl called-into Room 213. MENKE stated that 
this was a local- call, and she heard a portion of it .. 
including the fact the individual in Room 213 would be in 
his room all evening, and that this girl would call back 
if she would be able to come over and see him. She mentioned 
Las Vegas and asked him how long it took him to get there. 
She stated that her girl friend made it in two days,

MENKE advised that the occupant of Room 213 also 
made several long distance telephone calls, and she believed 
that they were all to Louisville, Kentucky, however, no 
record of these calls were made and no calls were recorded 
because this individual used a telephone credit card and 
went directly through the telephone operator. MENKE advised 
that she never observed the occupant in Room 213 and observed 
Wanted Flyer 442-A stating she does not know this individual 
and has not seen anyone resembling him.

The following employees of the Holiday Inn North 
were contacted, shown photographs of JAMES RAY and could 
provide no positive information:

HARRY POLK, Busman • . ■ . ..

JOYCE KETTENHOFEN, 36C Parc-TWaine, St. Louis

STEVEN R. NAUMANN, 2500 Green Briar Drive, Florissant

W

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2
si: 44-775

GORDON JOHNSON, Assistant Manager, Holiday Inn 
North, provided Guest Registration #13333, dated May 11, 
1968, and provided the following information:

JOHN FLAVEY, 7917 Columbine Drive, Louisville, 
Kentucky, for Roo3^21^^having party of one, notes Gulf 
Credit Card ^|^|^H| used for identification.

He also furnished a copy of the Innkeeper’s Form 
used for Gulf Credit Card purchases. The form #0781149 
indicated that service was sold to CONSTANCE Y. JOHNSON on
^ay 12, 1968, for the amount of 
number appearing on the form was

edit card

/^/
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S. DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968:

MILLIE RIDDLE, 11930 Missouri Bottom Road, St. Louis, 
Missouri, advised that she is presently employed as a maid for 
Holiday Em North, St. Louis County, Missouri, and has been 
so employed for approximately ten years. RIDDLE stated that 
on May 12, 1968, she and ROBERT HULL were in Room 217 of the 
Holiday Inn North, and that HULL was discussing with her the 
peculiar activities o^ a guest in Room 213 when they heard 
the occupant of Room 213 out in front of his room and she 
looked up and saw this individual and Jumped back in surprise 
immediately thinking that this was the same person she had 
seen a number of times as MARTIN LUTHER KING’S killer.

RIDDLE advised that thereafter she discussed this 
person’s possible likeness to JAMES RAY with employees at 
Holiday Inn North and after carefully considering what she 
saw in viewing Wanted Flyer 442-A and St. Louis police 
Department photograph of RAY, October 10, 1959, she feels 
that the individual she saw closely resembles the above 
photographs. . .

RIDDLE stated that the person she saw and that 
occupied Room 213 was a white male; five feet, ten inches
to six feet; medium, stocky build; 170; middle 30s.

^Z.
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The followlag investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S. DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968:

JANET WILLIAMS, Desk Clerk, Holiday Inn North, 
advised that her hours are 3:00 to 11:00 p.m., and at 
approximately 9:00 p.m. on May 12, 1.968, two white males 
approached the office desk and one of these men asked her 
if he could check out. WILLIAMS advised that she does 
not check people out asked this individual to go down to 
JACK SKBIW, who is the regualr person who checks guests 
out. ...... A , .

WILLIAMS advised as he went down to the other end 
of the counter, she got a good lock at the individual, who 
she talked to and observed his profile. After the individual 
got finished checking out, both individuals went out ©f the 
office and got into a large car which had a Kentucky license 
tag. WILLIAMS could provide no further description of the 
car. , ■ . , ;

WILLIAMS stated that she was suspicious of this 
individual because of his wise-cracking and general appearance 
and for this reason paid particular attention to him and, . 
watched hiss leave. After he left, she checked his name on 
the guest registration list. WILLIAMS provided the following 
description of the individual who checked out:

White 
Mal® 
5 feet, 8 inches to 

5 feet, 9 inches 
170 to 180 
Stocky
Good looking 
30s
Had a "smirky grin” 

on face

Race 
Sex 
Height

height 
Build ' 
Appearance 
Age
Peculiarities
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WILLIAMS viewed Wanted Flyer 442-A and stated this 
individual looked very much like the one who had checked out. 
WILLIAMS was then shown a photograph of subject taken by the 
St. Louis Police Department, dated October 10, 1959, and 
WILLIAMS immediately advised that ’’This is the man.” She 
stated that the side view of RAY was identical to the individual 
who she saw the day before.

/ ^v
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The fallowing investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S. DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri on May 13, 1968:

ROBERT LEE HULL, Bus driver, (Bellman), residing 
at 4726 Page, St. Louis, Missouri, and employed at the Holiday 
Inn North, North Lindberg, St. Louis County, Missouri, advised 
on May 13, 1968, that approximately 3;00 p.m., Saturday 
afternoon, May 11, 1968, a man in Room 213 called for a 
Bellman requesting room service.

HULL stated that when he arrived at Room 213, the 
door was adjar and as he stepped into the room, a man who 
was laying on the bed stated, ’’Don’t get close”. He said 
that he had that he had just come in off the road from Califor­
nia, and that he intended to take a couple of hours of sleep.
h'JLL stated that he asked for his name and said he may be
needing him again. HOLL replied, ”What for?’’, and the man
responded by requesting to get him a pint of Old Crow, some 
ice, two cokes, and same hair spray. . • .

HULL further advised that the man said, ’’Look, I’ll 
show you something” and he took him outside to where a 1966­
1967 Lincoln Continental was parked and said that he had 
somewhere around $1,000 worth of clothing in the trunk. The 
man then opened the trunk and HULL advised that he saw what 
he considered well over $1,000 worth of fine clothing.

HULL described the car as a Lincoln Continental, 
in. very good condition, light green with a black convertible 
top, hearing Kentucky tags. It had a numerical figure 4 in 
the tag number, which HULL thought to be the second digit. 
HULL also stated that he saw in the back seat of the car a 
dark leather golf bag with wheels and a lot of golf clubs.

/4<
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After the wan closed the trunk, HULL then went to 
Walgreens, located at the Plaza Shopping Center, and made the 
purchases requested by the man.

HULL further advised that on Sunday, May 12, 1968, 
at about 3:00 p.m., he saw the man again at Room 213 when he 
again called for room service. HULL stated that the following 
conversation took place:

The man said, "Look here, I want you to get me 
something to eat. Is there someplace you can get me some 
sandwiches?” HULL answered by stating that he could go to 
the Steak and Shake or Me Donald’s. The man responded, "Is 
that something where you can get hamburgers?” To this HULL 
answered ”Yes”. The man stated ’’I want two cheeseburgers, 
©tie Coke and some ice.” The man gave HULL $5 at. that time 
and MULL went to the Steak and Shake to make the purchases. 
Upon re furslag, the man in Room 213 gave him a $1.70 tip. .

HULL stated that he did not see the man again until 
late Sunday night, May 12, 1968. He said that he was in Room 
217 talking with one of the maids by the name of MILLIE 
RIDDLE, about the man in Room -213. The door of .that room 
was ©pen at that time. They both heard a noise somewhat 
similiar to that of an electric motor and upon looking out 
<of th® doorway, they both saw the man in Room 213 by the Lincoln 
Continental. As the man turned toward Room 217, MILLIE 
jumped back in surprise or fright and told HULL that was 
the man who shot MARTIN LUTHER KING. ■ .

HULL described the man resembling RAY is a man, who 
was medium built, who had brown hair, and who had a small 
or what appeared to be a small spot or white colored mark on
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th® upper lip. He was wearing light colored trousers, probably 
white, a black turtle neck T-shirt or a sweater with short 
sleeves, and tan cloth-type shoes.

HULL viewed Wanted Flyer 442-A and stated that the 
photograph taken in 1968 of subject RAY was very similiar to 
the man in Room 213.
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S. DUKE and MARTIN JOHN OBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on May 13, 1968:

JACK J. SEDIVY, 3328 Krein Avenue, St. Ann, Missouri, 
Desk Clerk for the Holiday Inn North, advised on May 13, 1968, 
that he saw the occupant of Room 213 come into the office with 
another man. He remembered JANET WILLIAMS asked the men if 
they were together. SEDIVY stated that he heard a remark 
similiar to "We’re not married".

SEDIVY stated that JANET sent the occupant of Room 
213 down to him and he stated that he did not pay attention 
to the occupant of Room 213 or the man that came in with him 
because he was in the process of checking the occupant out. 
He said as he looked w he remembered seeing the man at about 
eye level, which Bad® him believe that the man was probably 
about five feet, seven inches. SEDIVY stated that the man 
had black hair which was shiny; he had dark blue eyes; little 
bit better than medium build; had straight teeth when he 
smiled; and had no visible scars or marks. He described 
the other man that came into the room with the occupant as 
being approximately six feat, one inch©; about 30 years old; 
light brown hair; smartly styled hair; 180 to 190 pounds.

Upon viewing. Wanted Flyer 442-A and police photograph 
dated October 10, 1959, SEDIVY advised that the occupant 
that checked out of Room 213 looked more like the police 
photograph taken October 10, 1959. He stated, "I could almost 
swear it was him." • . .

SEDIVY stated that after the men left the office, 
he saw a car pull around to the vending machines at the side 
of the building and then take off. He said that was the last 
time he saw both men and the car.

I^t
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
CHARLES S. DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, on. Kay 13, 1968:

ROBERT LEE HULL, 4726 Page, St. Louis, Missouri, 
the Bus driver at the Holiday Ina North, furnished six $1 
bills for fingerprint examination in that one of the bills 
was part of a tip received by hiss from the occupant in Room 
213, denomination and serial, numbers are as follows:

$1 H39396048B

$1 H57803563B

$1 166481462©

$1 308326805

$1 H44290303B

31 G12997632C

/^
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The following investigation, was conducted by SAs 
©SARLES S. DUKE and MARTIN JOHN WEBER at St. Louis County, 
Missouri, oa May 13, 1968:

FRANK BROMMEUIORST, 2445 Cheshire Drive, Florissant, 
Missouri, Auditor for the holiday Ina North, advised that he 
is employed at the Holiday Inn North and that he had worked 
from 7:00 a.m. on Saturday, May 11, until 3:00 p.m. that same 
date. He stated that he checked a man in at about 1:38 p.m. 
on May 11, 1968, and assigned him Room 213. He stated that 
hs did not remember what the man looked like nor did he see 
anyone else with him.

He advised'tat he questioned the man’s signature on 
the check-in card because it was different from that on a 
credit card which h® presented. The mam replied that he was 
using his sister’s-in-law credit card. . .

BR0MMHLH0R8T stated that he checked to see if the 
credit card was on a list of bad credit cards; he found out 
that it did not appear. He then rented the room to the man.

BROMMELHORST viewed Wanted Flyer 442-A and photograph 
taken at St. louis Police Department October 10, 1959, and 
stated that he could not recall whether or not the man 
resembled the photographs.

2^
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NATIONAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN, INC. 
(NKKK)

A source advised that on May 22, 1960, the National 
Grand Council of the Knights of the Ku Klux Klan met at Atlanta, 
Georgia, to discuss consolidation of the Klan’s unit of effort 
and activities to establish a National Fund and a National 
Secretary and to design a new flag. The meeting was attended by 
representatives of the Federation of Ku Klux Klan, Alabama; 
Association of Arkansas Klans, Arkansas; Florida Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Florida; Southern Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, 
Florida; Association of Georgia Klans, Georgia; Knights of the 
Klans, South Carolina; Dixie Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, 
Tennessee; and Kyksos Klan, Texas.

This source advised that at a consolidation meeting 
at Atlanta, Georgia, September 2-5, 1960, at which the North 
Carolina and Texas Klans were not represented, it was resolved 
and passed that their name be changed to National Ku Klux Klan.

A second source advised in March, 1964, that several 
meetings of Klan groups were held during the period 1960 to 1963 
in an effort to unite the Klan groups under a single leadership.

The organization was granted a charter in DeKalb County, 
Georgia, November 1, 1963, under the name National Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Inc., as a "patriotic, secret, social, and benevolent 
order".

A third source advised in December, 1963, that the 
organization had issued a statement of its program which indicated 
the organization to be anti-Negro, anti-Jewish, anti-Catholic, 
and anti-foreign born.

The third source advised in August, 1964, that the 
organization has a headquarters in Tucker, Georgia, and the 
day-to-day operations are under the direction of JAMES R. 
VENABLE, Chairman.
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NATIONAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN, 
KLAVERN #14, 
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI

A source advised that on October 25, 1965, at a meeting 
of the National States Rights Party of Missouri, a speaker identified 
himself as a member of, and organizer for, the Klan and requested 
all persons interested in joining the Klan to see him after the meeting; 
that on November 30, 1965, the first organizational meeting of Klavern 
#14 was held at 2806 North Grand Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri; that on 
January 14, 1966, William Lon Lockhart announced at a meeting held at 
El Monti Tavern, 5201 Southwest Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri, that he 
had been commissioned by the Grand Dragon of the State of Missouri, and 
was granted a charter to institute a new klavern in St. Louis, Missouri 
by James R. Venable, Imperial Wizard of the National Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan. On August 9, 1967, source advised that the klavern 
was called Klavern #14 and currently holds its initiations and meetings 
at rented halls in St. Louis, Missouri.
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1 Clean-up

5-2?67 7:24 A.H 3. BLOCK NO. -

k. DATE *TIME I.ISPTD. SITE

L -Unknown
Eda^E & TIME. CR^ME OCCURRED

Ll-67 9:3OA3L6-2-

2.DISTRICT

3rd

METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
OF THE CITY CF SKIOUIS fl 

Burglary Report (to include'attempts)”
4. HOW COMPLAINT RECEIVED/ 

(0"3' ^^’l 'IF * STATION 
( ) Citi zsn' (. 41) on'vTe#

/ 7. LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE

15A.M. x- 1801 S. 11th St

S STATUS 
ACTIVE

/“-JoelINACTIV_________  

[COMPLAINT NUMBER

^VICTIM (IF FIRM, NAME OF BUSINESS} ^ ’

|rt*s Place
Arthur Gibbs (Owner)

16. NATIVITY

10. RESIDENCE ADDRESS (BUS. ADDRESS, IF FIRM)

3. TYPE OF PREMISES

-Tavern 7 ' S4 •
11. RES. PHONE 12. BUS. PHONE

17. OCCUPATION
3A23 Wisconsin-

18. MARITAL 
STATUS (

USED - <

W M 38 .JAerc.ha.nk M

K0-49724_(J 1^8153
) EXPLOSIVES ( ^CARRIED AWAY ( ) SIP

)TORCH ( ) WORKED COMBINATION ( } PUNCH 

)OTHER '
CAN SUSPECT BE IDENTIFIED RY: 21. BUREAU’S NOTIFIED (INDICATE LAST NAME IN SPACE)

'Qi ) victim ( jmxESi 

L VEHICLE . COLOR
mn^g-50 ;LS3oreF3136 ^25- )

22 SCENE EXAMINED FOR LATENT 
FINGERPRINTS

YES
MAKE

BODY

LICENSE
OTHERYEARUSED:

PERSON REPO 

braybill
RTING OCCURRENCE TO POLICE 

Don
25. RESIDENCE ADDRESS . .

110? a Soulard
1 25. RES. PHONE

NONE
27. BUS. PHONE 

NONE
PERSON TOO SECURED PREMISES AND TIME 

libbs, Arthur
29. RESIDENCE ADDRESS . •

__ 3 23 Wisconsin ' f
30. RES. PHONE

#11
31. BUS. PHONE

J 2
PERSON WHO DISCOVERED T SCRIMS

Same as ^24
33. RE* iDENCE ADDRESS /V / , x

_ Same as #25________ ^it^
34* RES. PHONE

NONE
35."BUS. PHONE

NONE •

a.

B.

WITNESSES NA ME

NOKE

37. ADDRESS “ - >

• NONE

38, RES.PPHONE

NON^

39. SUS. PHONE

NONE
41. POINT WHERE ENTRANCE MADE 4 2. METHOD USED TO GAIN ENTRANCE:40. TRADEMARKS OF SUSPECTS

Business Burglar___
43. PERSONS WANTED/OlT ARRESTED

J Panel '.under ., front window
44. ADDRESS

-JiUMk-QUtJ^ 
CITY , £T ■45. ARREST NO

Kamsey^Jaraes Henry
ACE SEX AGE

Actual c )
PERSONS WANTED/OR ARRESTED

3‘ Gawron, vfeck
'st. - -x- < )■ Race 
ACTUAL u. ) | -L;

SEX

ITEM Qi: an.

CD

A 2

B 2

C

D

14

£=20.24
COMPLEXION BUILDHGT WGT. HAIR CLOTHING

I-LJ 3815.1824.1501
ADDRESS CITY ARREST NO

CO £>2QZ5
WGT. EYES ICOMPLEXION BUILt. CLOTHING '

(E) (F) (G)

-Eugcna -dLW^^Llth^t.
-HAIR . RYES iCOM^LEXV

lh_St.

SIGN ATUR E R EVI EV,ING OF FI

69 15 ^b-ffO-JGrayi.1 Brown.... &ed_ H£av}
PROPERTY’ DESCRIPTION, BRAND, & SERIAL NUMBER VALUE

MONEY J EWELRY FURS CLOTHING AUTO/MIX TOTAL RECD.

(C)

Cases Faistaff Beer

6 Packs Falstaff Beer

Packages various brands cigarettes

'10.00 in quarters from juke box 10.00

E ALL

OF OFFICES AN-5 DS

(H) (I)

2.76 5.52

.96 1.82

.25 3.50

Wo

/ 20.84

THE O F F E NS E, USE CONTI XU ATI OX F OR M.
TRANSCRIBED BY: t OC ESSED BY: TELETYPE NUMBER . DATE OF REPORT /

CLERK NO.. DATE QERKNQ date
NONE 6-2-6?
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... ■' METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMi-HT— CITY OF ST. LOUIS
' ’• ‘..\ > . • : CONTINUATION REPORT A

VILE NO. • FOR RECORDS SECTION

'-'-'■■'■" ■•■ . ' . ■ . . PAGE NO_________________________ —
: ' ■ . - - • ■ • 193-379

■ .. . COMPLAINT NO.______

. At about 7:24 A.M. this'date Patn. Dennis Bini 5601 in charge of 
radio car 0-3 was dispatched to investigate a burglary atITth. & Soulard

• and on arrival was met Graybill who stated to the officer that he had 
been walking on 11th. St,, and had noticed that a panel had been knocked 
out under a-window of the tavern at 1801 S. 11th. St. .

At this time Patn. Bini went to the front of-this tavern and-.’ 
discovered that a weed panel.about 24”.-,X 30” had been knocked out under 
the window in the south east corner of the tavern.

. ' On making this discovery Patn. Bini crawled through this’hole to 
make a search of the tavern and on entering was able to find, no one on 
the premises however discovered that the juke box located in the.center 
of the tavern had been forced open and the coin box was missing, further

■ that the. cigarette machine located on the west wall of the tavern had 
been forced epen this being done by smashing the glass covering the frent 
of the machine. It was further found that after breaking the door glass 
there had been an unknown amount packages of cigarettes removed from the
machine and the door of the machine had spots of what appeare’d to be blood 
smeared on same. ’ * ’ *

At this time Patn. Bini left the tavern-and on doing so found 
that there were several broken beer botles on the sidewalk’ :.hese bottles 
being broken in'a trail leading from a point directly beneath the broken 
panel to the front steps of 1o05 S. 11th..’ and up the steps to the front 
door. . . ' ' •

On making this discovery Patn. Bini knocked on the front door of
1605 S. 11th..and was admitted by the following subjebb;. . .

RAMSEY, JAMES HENRY W-M-S-38-Ark-welder-residing 18O5 S.11th. St.
. ' A.R. 3-2074 ’

/ On being admitted to the housy Patn. Bini informet 4 sey. that . 
he was under arrest for burglary and'-.informed him of his rights, these 
being the right to have an attorney, ;he right to have an attorney present 
during questioning, the fight to have an attorney appointed for him in 
the event that he could not afford one, the right not to make ;a sta pent, 
and that if a statment was made by him it would be’used against him’in 
court. . r . i ■ • . . ■

After being advised cf his rights and waiving same Patn. Bini ' 
questioned Ramsey relative to this burglary and pointed cut to him the. • 
trail of bottles, leading tc his front door. , ' . ' = 4 a

Brassy sty tei_ that he had no knowledge cf the burglar^ or of flow 
the broken beer bottles got on his fiv-nt ster^as they.hA’- r.' b I \ there ’ 
,t r?.s V. .1 when he went to bed further th^. c he did net hc.->^ . ..y beer in 
his home and only three packages of cigarettes. . •

' At this time Patn. Bini searched Ramsey *nd found in his (Ramsey) 
shirt pocket 1 package of Viceroy cigarettes ana in his pants pockets ■ 
1 package of Pall Mall and 1 package of Marlboro- cigarettes all of which, j

. IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE ANOTHER CONTINUATION REPORT ;■ • J
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. were open and partly-full. On finding these cigarette's Patn. Bini noticed 
that the Viceroy cigarettes had a smear of what appeared to be blood on . 
the .outside of the package and questioned Ramsey as to where he had gotten 
these cigarettes to which he stated that he had bought them last P.M. 
from his landlord John Gawron vzho lives at 1 #07 S. 11th. St.St.

At this time Patn. conducted a further search of the Ramsey home 
and found .in the refrigator 23 bottles of Falstaff beer and 1 bottle of 
falstaff beer under the. night table .in the bed room and 'at this time 
■questioned Ramsey as to where he had gotten this beer arid as to Ramsey’s 
earlier statment that there was no beer in the house to which Ramsey 
stated the beer had not been in the house when he went to bed this A.M. 
about 4:30 A.M. ’ . .■ . ^. ' • I - J

■ ■ At this time Patn. Binr radioed for a district car to assist and.
for a supervisor and Patn. Vi'Acent Stehlin 5324 In charge of radio car 
P-3 and Sgt. Michael Crnkovich 43.3 in charge of car 34 responded along 
.with District Detective James Hopkins 3579 cf this commando

.. On being informed of the above incidents by 
officers went to 1607 S. lit?}. St. where they were 
Gawron who was placed under arrest for burglary by

Patn. Bini the above 
admittedly Jack 
Patn. Bini and was at

that time advised of his rights, those being the right to have an attorney 
the right to have an-attorney present during questioning, the right to
have an attorney appointed for him in the event, that he could not afford 

• one, .the right not to make a’ statment and that if a statment was made by 
him.it would be used against him in court. • .

''- On .being xdvi sed cf these rights and waiving same Gawron as 
questioned relative to hi s -knowledge of the above described burglary 
to which he denied any knowledge. Gawron was at this time informed of 
the statment made by Ramsey that he (Gawronj had sold Ramsey ^^cigarettes 
last P.M. and .t hi s'-package cf cigarettes had what appeared to be blood 
on same further f hat' :;r.C”ever had burglarized the tavern had apparently . 
cut their hand as blood was found on the cigarette .machine. At this 
time Gawron stated that he had been in the company cf Rarassy last P.M. 
but had not sold him any .cigarettes as he (Gawron; had no cigarettes for 
himself and certainly none for sale.

• At this time a search efthe Gawron home was conduct d by the . .,
officers andravh. Steh^in found in the drawers of the dree ,er in the 
center room 3 packages of Lark, 4 packages of Lucky Strike 2 packages* 
of Marlboro, 2 packages'of Viceroy and 2 packages of Camel cigarettes 
all of which had no cellophane wrapper, then questioned as to the, owner 
ship of the^e cizyrot' ' G^wroi.' stated that the; vrre bis fr; ne*’!iy arid 
the reason for no cullbphAne wrapper-wes that he had bought t. o'. in 
Ill.' .--nd : cul d aim r A 'Vrchev - statment concerning the c?< ^are:^_q .̂ ■

Ch further sei ch cf the premisess fetective Repkins found in . 
a box in the center : sem of the home under numerous rags the following 
tools: ■ I . -. . • :.
1 sludge hammci with .a 24” handle, 2 17” inch pry bars, 1 6" V.izard

’ IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE ANOTHER CONTINUATION REPORT
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punch, 1 . 81" wood chisel and 2 5g" punches.

At this time Gawron who is properly descErbed as: .

GAWRON, JACK EUGEME U-M-M-69-Ill-retired-residing 1107 Si 11th. St.
. • . ■ ■ ... a.R. 3-2075 . . .

and Ramsey were conveyed to the third district station where they were • 
booked per the indicated arrest registers charged Burglary and Stealing 
and an additional charge of•Possession of Burglar Tools was placed 
against Gawron. ’ ' ' ' ...............' .

. The above described property and tools have been brought to this 
station, and have been marked, packaged and are being held as evidence, 
with, the exception of the sledge hammer which was conveyed 'to the dept, 
lab. by Det. Hopkins along with a portion of the described panel, paint 
chips and glass samples’from the scene and the arrested subjects outside 
clothing. .

At. the dept. lab. Chemist Trillian Storer 313b examined the sledge 
hammer and the board, panel and advises that there is paint on the head 
of the sledge that matches the dark green paint on one side cf the panel 
and also light green paint over pink paint aver brown paint which matches 
the-layers of . paint on. the other side of the panel.

At this time the victim Gibbs was contacted and came to the scene 
where he furnished the estimate of missing property end secured the scene 
and then came to the third district station where he was confronted v/ith 
the ’arrested, subjects ano heal'd then make their original statments denyin 
any knowledge of the'burglary.

. The scene was photographed by dept. Kline 5950 and examined for
latent prints by.Bet. Hart Lu''

• Alibi sheets, criminal information sheets and warrant information 
supplementaries have been prepared and warrants will- be applied for 
this P.i-I. in the offices cf the assistant circuit attorney in this 
incident, ’ •

Bureau of records of this dept, per clerk Stewart 5970 advises' 
Ramsey;has no 'wanted cards on file however a prior record is indicated 
and Gawron has no local record’ however has wanted card j^ •
on file fugutive Cook County Ill. for Parole Violation this jurisdiction 
has been notified per Ill. State Police per Detective Bill Karcuzzo, 
Thii. charge, also added to.ar?usi mgl.;-'®:- 3-2C75*

IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE ANOTHER CONTINUATION
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' It should be further noted that Gawron was questioned by Det. • ^
1 . Hopkins and Patn. Bini relative to the ownership of the described tools • 
N ■ seized by the officers to which he stated that he owns the tools and 
k . he put them in the box where they were' found several days ago and has

not seen them since. ‘ .
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Business Burglary____________
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B-3
VICTIM'S NAME - IF FIRM, NAME OF BUSINESS .

ART’S PLACE
TIME ARRIVED

0:43 AM
TIME COMPL’D.

11:35AM
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ORIG. C.N.
4 193-379 5 IBOl-So
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DATE & TIME REQUESTED
8 6/2 6? -9:45AM

FINGERPRINT CASE NO.
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LOCATION OF EXAMINATION 
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Same as # 5
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SEX 
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RACE 
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13

14 VICTIM'S ADDRESS VICTIM’S PHONE NO.
15 * . •

Eyes □ no
20

©YES , CnO □ UNKNOWN
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’ ■ X
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MEGS.

POWDER
NEGS. LIFTS ■ -a LOCATION s. N.S.

B ANALYSIS
(FOR IDENTIFICATION SECTION USE ONLY)R _W_, N

X B broken piece of glass from hold as possible evid. ■
cigarette machine

DESCRIPTION & LOCATIONDESCRIPTION & LOCATIONMEGS,

0EE «

2 Of neck of beer (Fallstaff) Btl

LLprintl

NO.

12 Oz, Fallstaff Beer Bottle
DESCRIPTION & LOCATION

4 riNAL DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY:

NEGS.

/i REMARKS:111’’'1'- nameisi of any persons in custody, and any other pertinent information) 

' 'kx^ined point of entrv(boards beneath

DESCRIPTION & LOCATION
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Bhtno Gerald Hart 208
SUPERVISOR APPROVING ' DSN 
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" • STATE OF ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
GENERAL OFFICE, SPRINGFIELD

i Ross V. Randolph, director

DIVISION OF SUPERVISION OF PAROLEES 
RUSSELL. L. HIGGINS. SUPERINTENDENT 

303 ARMORY BUILDING 

SPRINGFIELD. ILLINOIS 63700 .

TELEPHONE 325.7730

Juns 5, 1967

Sgt. Burke
Fugitive Detail
St. Louis Police Department
St. Louis, Missouri .

Re; John Gawron, Menard.No. 25261
IN CUSTODY ST. LOUIS POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dear Sgt. Burke:

We were notified this date by the Illinois State Police 
that the above mentioned subject wanted by this Division as 
a parole violator, is being held in your custody . A phone 
call was placed to Detective Murphy, Fugitive Section, your 
Department, who confirmed this. ■ ,

Attached please find our Parole Violation Warrant to be 
lodged as a detainer, not to interefere with pending prosecution. 
Please acknowledge receipt of the Warrant, and keep us advised 
as to the disposition of the pending charges.

Very truly yours,

Russell L. Higgins, Superintendent . 
Division of Supervision of Parolees

BY:
R. B. Joiinson, Asst. Superintendent 
303 Armory Building, Springfield, Ill.

RBJ:ms 
attachment/ 
cc: Board

Menard 
File
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J Do not Remove

SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

Burglary fc Stealing-Arrest
TYPE OF ORIGINAL REPORT

2. ORIGINAL C‘'N.

193379
3. district reporting

KO. -XhlcCOSOS SEWiGK

HlS/REPORT

224211GGM'UINT NO.

Pri s. Proc. DivJ^TJune 21, 1967
6 7 PL AC E O^^C C UR PENCE

6-1 -6?-9:30 All & 6-2-67-7:1 5| AM
5 VICTIM 0F Firm, NAME AND TYPE Or aUStNE$5|

oO1 so* r
IO MOM ^ADDRESS

St J IP

1307 So. 11th. St
11. BUSINESS address

GAVRON, Jack Eugene

12. ADDITIONAL DETAILS
CD

Supplemental to the above report which reflecsts the ag^esj 
of captioned subject and the subsequent warrant issuance for the charge 
of Burglary & Stealing* and .also held, as Fugitive Springfield, Illinois 
as Parole Violator. ■

A copy of this'report, with warrant enclosure, has been for-' 
warded to Mr. R, B; Johnson, Assistant Superintendent, Division of Super­
vision of Parolees', Springfield, Illinois, with reference to telegram* 
directed-to this department under the date of June 21, 196?.

' Please be advised, relative to the above reference to comm­
unication, wherein is stated the above function has requested warrant 
return for their charge of Parole Violation, and that arrangements ' 
shall be handled per local Dismas House, stated telegram attached to 
the original copy of this report, that the detainer has been cancelled 
this date at our Municipal jail, previously lodged by this Depart­
ment. /

No further action shall be taken in this matter per the .above 
request, by this department.

Respectfully

cc-Asste Super. R. B. Johnson, 
Div. Par., Springfield, Ill

(warrant enc.)

cc-File

6-21-67-Copies Fwd.

pmc/ t - ' . • ■

■ AR

Sgt.■Francis Burke DSN 294 
Super. Fugitive Section

IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE ANOTHER CONTINUATION REPOR!
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With regard to GAWRON’s accomplice, JAMES HENRY 
RAMSEY, as reflected in the foregoing reports pertaining to 
the burglary, the following additional information was obtained 
by SA ALBERT J. RUSHING from records of the St. Louis Police 
Dept, on 5-14-68:

JAMES HENRY RAMSEY, St. Louis Police Dept. #98763, 
FBI #375 271 E, who resided at 1805 S. 11th St., listed his 
parents as C. W. and HATTIE RAMSEY, Weiner, Ark. He listed 
his wife as GLORIA JEAN RAMSEY, 1501a S. 10th St. His FBI 
identification record and his photograph as contained in the 
police files reflect conclusively that he could not possibly 
be identical with subject RAY. (The identification record 
for example includes entries during the period of time subject 
RAY was in the Missouri State Penitentiary.) RAMSEY is des­
cribed in the police records as a white male, born 
at Grubbs, Ark., black or gray hair, brown eyes, saiiow com­
plexion, slender build, bartender a'td laborer.

COVER PAGE S5
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AJR/ral

AT ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI

The following investigation was conducted on 
May 23, 1968, by SA ALBERT J. RUSHING:

Mrs, MARY L. GROSS, Chief Clerk, St. Louis City Jail, 
exhibited to SA ALBERT J, RUSHING a record at that jail reflecting 
the following information:

JACK E. GAWRON, 1807 South Eleventh Street, age 69, 
a laborer, entered the jail on June 6, 1967, on a charge of 
burglary. He was released on bond June 22, 1967. He indi­
cated his nearest relative was a daughter, COBOL PEPPER.

COVER PAGE TT
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-85-60} DERAL BUREAU OF INVEST?GATIOl

Date 6-21-68

JOHN EUGENE GAWRON was interviewed at his residence. He 
stated he had no additional information to offer in view of 
subject’s apprehension. He reiterated he had not seen or been 
contacted by subject since 1959.

He was unable to recall any further information concerning 
the robbery of the RANK OF ALTON,. ALTON, ILLINOIS, and stated it 
was entirely possible that the person who had contacted him, who 
was known to him as ’’JIMMY,” might have a different true name, 
as it is common for former convicts to use aliases, even among 
friends.

It was his understanding JERRY RAY had made an 
application for a passport, and that JOHN LARRY RAY was endeavoring 
to sell the GRAPEVINE TAVERN for enough money to finance a trip to 
England.

He stated he would immediately contact this office in the 
event he receives any information deemed by him to be pertinent 
in this case.

COVER PAGE L/U

6-19-68 St. Louis, Missouri SL: 44-775

On ot File #
SA WILLIAM H. WARFIELD :wma
SA MARVIN R. DORAN 6-20-68

by ------------- ,--------- .----------------------------- ...— _________________ Date dictated -------- —------------------------

Thia document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On May 28, 1968, SL 1209-C furnished the following 
information to SA ALBERT J. RUSHING:

Informant was an inmate at the Missouri State 
Penitentiary beginning in October 1964 and he thereby knew 
JAMES EARL RAY casually until RAY’s escape in April 1967. 
He occasionally exchanged greetings and a few words with 
RAY on the infrequent occasions when he encountered RAY 
in the penitentiary. Informant and RAY never worked in 
the same area or resided in the same hall except for a 
brief period in 1965 when they were both assigned to K Hall. 
Informant observed that RAY was qu’^t and appeared to be a 
''loner" who kept to himself, never joking or mixing with 
the other inmates. There was no indication to informant’s 
knowledge that RAY was on narcotics or junk. Informant knew 
nothing of RAY’s reading habits although he assumed RAY 
might well have been reading on occasion when RAY was in 
his cell inasmuch as RAY would appear to stay in his cell a 
great deal of the time. Informant heard on one occasion 
from some inmate that RAY tried to sell amphetamine powder 
to some inmate and informant suggested a possibility' that 
RAY might have been selling it for BOBBY ASH, who was an 
inmate from Kansas City who would have been a logical person 
from whom amphetamine powder might have been obtained for 
selling. There was ’’scuttlebutt" in the penitentiary 
indicating that BOBBY ASH did deal in amphetamine.

Informant had no specific knowledge of RAY’s having 
been in a "loan shark" business in the penitentiary although 
many inmates did engage in such activities and RAY might 
have done so.

It was informant’s observation that RAY attended 
to his own business and never appeared to have trouble with 
anyone. Informant gained no indication of RAY’s attitude 
with respect to Negroes.

RAY did not appear to have any close associates but 
persons whom informant recalls now having seen in frequent 
conversation with RAY on some occasions were the following: 
RAY CLANTON from Arkansas, believed to have been released from 
the Missouri State Penitentiary about July or August 1967, and

COVER PAGE V^
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HERBIE PHELPSs an inmate from Kansas City whom informant 
believes is still an inmate at the Missouri State Penitentiary.

Informant has not seen nor heard anything of 
RAY since the latter’s escape except what informant has 
learned from public news sources.

In April 1967 informant was the driver of the prison 
truck in which RAY reportedly escaped from the penitentiary. 
Informant at that time was assigned at Renz Farm (the number 
t^o honor farm of the penitentiary) and as the driver of the 
prison truck he made daily trips in the truck between Renz 
Farm and the main prison halls accompanied by a guard. The 
■truck was used to obtain supplies, equipment, food, and various 

I other things such as laundry for Renz Farm from both the main 
l prison and other places in the town of Jefferson City. Every 

. ‘ morning seven days a week informant drove the truck to obtain 
/ bread for Renz Farm from the bakery at the main prison. On 
such occasions informant as an inmate at the farm was not 
permitted actually to go behind the prison walls at the main 

/ prison but left the truck at the truck tunnel (entrance) and 
the guard then accompanied the truck to the point behind the 
walls where the bread was loaded on the truck. Informant

, understood that the customary procedure was for other inmates 
so assigned in the bakery to place the bread in a bread box 
which in turn was loaded on the truck. It is informant’s

I recollection that the box being used for the bread in the 
period of RAY’s escape was a box about three feet by two and 
one half feet by three and one half feet and the top of the 
box opened on hinges. The bread, which was already sliced 
but was unwrapped, was placed in the box in layers which 
were separated by brown wrapping paper. The guard on the 
truck during this period of time was a guard named BURKHARDT 
and he was the guard on the truck at the time RAY reportedly 
escaped. Informant recalls that the day of RAY’s reported 
escape was a Sunday. On Sundays the truck made no scheduled 
stops upon leaving the main prison until it reached Renz

4 Farm except for numerous stop signs and traffic lights. On 
arrival at Renz Farm on the day of RAY’s reported escape the 
truck was stopped as was customary after it entered the entrance 
at Renz Farm in order to make a delivery of a small amount of

• COVER PAGE ^^
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bread to the residence of CARL MILLS, Superintendent of 
the farm whose residence is inside the gate. Two or three 
wrapped loaves, which were placed at the top of the bread 
box, were customarily delivered to MILLS’ residence. On 
this particular occasion when informant went to the back 
of the truck to get the loaves of bread for delivery to the 
MILLS residence he saw that bread was scattered in the 
truck. Informant called the attention of the guard BURKHARDT 
to this situation and when the truck arrived at its destina­
tion at Renz Farm other guards there were also advised.

Neither informant nor arvone else so far as he was 
aware realized at first that the condition of the bread was 
an indication that someone had escaped. Upon arrival at 
the destination it was noted that the bread box was not as 
full as usual. A few hours later on the same day informant 
heard of a report to the effect that RAY had been found 
missing at the penitentiary at the time of a head count there 
and informant then heard that it was believed RAY had escaped 
in the bread box in the truck. Informant understood that 
since RAY had on some previous occasion hid out at the 
penitentiary prison officials apparently assumed that he 
may have hid out again inside the penitentiary and, therefore, 
the escape was not immediately reported officially according 
to what informant understood.

Informant expressed the observation that whoever 
loaded the bread box on the truck at the penitentiary must 
have known that RAY was inside the bread box. These persons 
would have been inmates assigned in the bakery but informant 
did not know their identities. Informant understood that 
RAY was assigned in the penitentiary kitchen which adjoins 
the bakery at the penitentiary.

The informant advised that the guard, BURKHARDT, was 
with him and the truck continuously from the time the truck 
left the main prison until it reached Renz Farm. Informant 
understood that BURKHARDT was subsequently reprimanded because 
the possibility of escape was not immediately recognized when 
the scattered bread was found in the truck.

COVER PAGE XX
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Th® records of the Jefferson - Gravels Bank
St. Louis, Missouri, pertaining to a regular checking account of 
JOHN HAY were made available by MR. A. G. ARB, Vice-President, 
of that bank, to SAA HOWARD C. KENNEDY, 5-15-68.

COVER PAGE YY
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Records of the Jefferson-Gravois Bank, concerning the 
closed checking account of JAMES L. OWENS, were nade available 
by MR. A. G. ARB, Vice-President, to SA (A) HOWARD C. KENNEDY, 
May 16, 1968.

COVER PAGE
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ADMINISTRATIVE:

RE: JERRY RAYNES - FATHER

The following investigation was conducted by SA JAMES A. 
DUFFEY at Center, Missouri, 5-16-68: .

MR. JOHN C. RODGER, Cashier, Center State Bank, obtained 
the filn for th©.'bank’s business 9-11-67, that reflects a check, 
dated 9-9-67, payable to JERRY RAYNES or RAOS, in th© amount of 
$1900 drawn on the Manufacturers Bank and Trust Co., SLMO, signed 
CAROL PEPPER, endorsed JERRY RAYNES with second endorsement by 
HAROLD WALKUP, trustee.

MR. RODGER stated that this was part of the payment for 
46 acres foreclosed by the bank, and sold 9-9-67, at a Sheriff’s 
foreclosure sale, said property being purchased by JERRY RAYNES.

COYER PAGE "AAA
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ADMINISTRATIVE:

SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX PROJECT

On June 5, 1968, MR. WILLIAM E. KENNEDY, Auditor, 
Manchester Bank, 4015 Choteau, St. Louis, Missouri, advised SA 
HAROLD R. DOBSON that, as a matter of self protection, all banks and 
financial institutions in the Met. area of St. Louis and St. Louis 
County, Missouri, are participants in a chain pyramid telephone 
call system initiated by him whereby it is possible, within a 
relatively short time, to determine if any named individual has utilized 
the financial or other services of any of such institutions at any 
specific time. A check completed on that date, pursuant to a 
request by SA DOBSON made on May 31, 1968, failed to disclose that 
any individual using subject’s name, or any of his aliases known 
to that date, was the record holder of a safety deposit box at 
any of such institutions during the period from April 23 to July 18, 
inclusive, 1967.

COVER PAGE B$&
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ADMINISTRATIVE:

Re: OBSCENE PEN-PAL CLUB

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA J. ROBERT MEIGS on June 5, 1968:

.. RON WILLIAMS 
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI

Postal Inspector E. C. WENSMAN, Federal Court House, 
St. Louis, Missouri, advised RONALD WILLIAMS (case number 
364-46572-E) does not operate a pen-pal club as such. He said 
he has written to club and possibly to individuals sending 
them his nude photographs in effort to get them interested in 
various types of sex parties. He said RONALD WILLIAMS lives 
at 8417 Virginia Avenue, telephone VE2-2697, WENSMAN desires 
to be informed if WILLIAMS is to be interviewed.

RJS

Mr. WENSMAN advised RJS (case number 364-46385-E) 
stands for ROBERT J. SUDOMA, 3535 Main Street, Apartment C-3. 
He said SUDOMA has been somewhat active since July, 1967, and 
he specializes in sending out pornagraphic photographs upon 
request. Said he does not use commercial mailing lists and 
does not take his own pictures. Stated just getting started 
and is practically unknown.

WENSMAN pointed out, however, that SUDOMA is under 
active investigation by his department and does not want 
SUDOMA interviewed as it would jeopardize his case.
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RE: FORMER NEIGHBOR - LAFAYETTE DILTS

Mr. FREED FISH, Postal Clerk (protect identity), 
LaGrange, Missouri, on May 29, 1968, advised SA JAMES A. 
DUFFEY there is no record that LAFAYETTE DILTS, or MAHALA 
LA MARR are presently or have ever received mail through 
this post office. Mr. FISH stated he has lived here for 
24 years, has operated, and does operate a tavern and 
restaurant, has served as City Marshal, but in these occu­
pations has never heard of DILTS or LA MARR.
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ADMINISTRATIVE:

Re: RAY Associates

Prison records, U. S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, 
Kansas, reflected that subject listed as ’’friend” "JERRY RYAN, 
Box 113, Lancaster, Missouri", while an inmate there 1955-1958.

The following investigation was conducted* by SA JAMES A. 
DUFFEY:

Mr. WAYNE BUTTS; Assistant Postmaster (protect identity), 
Lancaster, Missouri, on 5/7/68, advised he has no record or 
recollection of any person named JERRY RYAN, RAYN, or RAYNES 
ever living or receiving mail through this office during the 
past twentyfive years. He stated that P. 0. Box 113 was rented 
in September, 1953, by Mr. TOM WEBSTER, now deceased, who kept 
it until 1964 when he died.
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ADMINISTRATIVE:

J; D, DAILEY

On May 16, 1968, inquiry at the Post Office at Pascola, 
Missouri, disclosed that MAMIE HOOKER was residing in care of her 
son, JAMES HOOKER at Lebanon, Missouri. It was suggested that the 
U. S. Postmaster at Wardell would have information concerning addi­
tional relatives Of MAMIE HOOKER.

On that same date, DALLAS HICKERSON, U. S. Postmaster, 
Wardell, advised that J. C. HILLIN is the father of MAMIE HOOKER. 
J. C. HILLIN, approximately 90 to 95 years of age and who live^ 
near Wardell, was a half-brother to BARNEY DAILEY. He further related 
that J. C. HILLIN and BARNEY DAILEY were not very close du© to 
their difference in their ages and that J. C. HILLIN is now senile 
and almost completely irrational.
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RE: NATHAN J. MURPHY - FORMER INMATE

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
CHARLES S. DUKE at St. Louis, Missouri:

Teletype from Kansas City to the Bureau, May 22, 
1968, indicated that former inmate, NATHAN J. MURPHY, was 
paroled July 28, 1964, from the Missouri State Prison and 
was to reside with his wife, name not listed, at 2837 Eads 
Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri.

Several unsuccessful attempts were made on May 24, 
1968, to contact the residence at 2836 Eads Avenue.

On May 27, 1968, CHARLES MOSS, mail carrier for 
the St. Louis Post Office, Benton Route #427, advised that 
he has been delivering mail for the past 10 years and did not 
recall the name of NATHAN J. MURPHY or Mrs. MURPHY as residing 
at 2836 Eads Avenue.

MOSS stated that the house was purchased approxi­
mately 8 to 9 months ago by an elderly man and wife by the 
last name of BOUDOU (phonetic). He said that the house was 
vacant prior to that for approximately 6 to 7 months. MOSS 
said that he did not know the man's name but the wife’s name 
was TRUDY BOUDOU.
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FELLOW PRISONER - ROBERT LYNN POWELL

Pursuant to information received from the Kansas City 
Division that prior to RAY’s escape from the Missouri State 
Penitentiary, he was allegedly urged by inmate, ROBERT LYNN 
POWELL, to ’’beat up” a girlfriend of his named FRANKIE 
BARBARA (phonetic) at Doe Run, Missouri, when he got out, 
the following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
DOUGLAS ROSENBERGER on May 7, 1968:

Contact with the following persons failed to further 
identify FRANKIE BARBARA or indicate that a person by that name 
is residing or has been known to reside at Doe Run, Missouri:

Sheriff KEN BUCKLEY, Farmington, Missouri;

Check of Post Office current Telephone 
Directory for Doe Run, Missouri;

Magistrate Judge FRANCIS RENTFRO, Doe 
Run, Missouri;

Corporal WILLARD PETRUS, Missouri State 
Highway Patrol, Farmington, Missouri.

It should be noted that an interview with the father of 
ROBERT LYNN POWELL set forth in the body of this report indicates 
that the name FRANKIE BARBARA and the address of Doe Run, 
Missouri, was used by several girls, whose identities are 
unknown to him, in corresponding with his son.

The foregoing was placed in the administrative section 
of the report due to the Post Office contact.

POWELL is a prime suspect in the recent robbery of the 
BANK OF LEADWOOD, MO., and intensive efforts to locate him are 
reflected in that file.
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administrative :

During the period May 9 - 13, 1968, all laundry 
and dry cleaning establishments in the St. Louis City and County 
were mailed a circular re JAMES EARL RAY, including the current 
10 and background information. This mailing list included every 
such business listed in She current issue of SOUTHWESTERN BELL 
TELEPHONE YELLOW PAGES DIRECTORY which would approximate 640 
establishments.
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